Tersia Venter

From: Jarlath Griffin

Sent: 18 April 2023 07:41

To: Tersia Venter

Subject: Pastures

Attachments: RE: Pastures Centre; Pastures Centre
Dear Tersia

Two emails were sent out to the Pastures users one on the 2" of March and one on the
22" of March.

Email 1:

Pastures Centre
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@' You replied to this message on 22/03/2023 17:48.
Dear Pasture site user
To All users of the Pastures Centre

Thank you for continuing to book the Pastures centre for your sporting activit

Email 2:



RE: Pastures Centre

PT Paul Tickner
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Dear Pastures site user
| hope you are well:

| am just following up on my previous email to see if you had any feedback or

Kind Regards

List of users:

Snaresbrook Arts Project (General Area — 8am-4pm weekdays) -_
Little Soccer Stars (Sports Hall - Mondays 4pm — 6pm) - _
Leytonstone Youth FC U12 (Sports Hall - Mondays 6:15pm — 7:15pm) -_
Somali Banaadir Youth (Sports Hall - Mondays 8-9pm) -_

All Star FC (Sports Hall 9pm-10:30pm) - _

Monday Social Group (General Area - 5-7pm) - _

Julia Manning (Table Tennis, Sports Hall. Tuesdays 2-3pm) -_

SideOut Volleyball (Sports Hall, Tuesdays 5-6:30pm) -_

Leyton Youth Badminton Club (Tuesdays, Sports Hall 7:30pm-10pm) - leytonyouthbc@hotmail.com

Naila Azam (Badminton, Sports Hall Weds, Thurs, Friday & Sunday) - _
Golden Rackets 50+ Badminton Club (Wednesdays, Sports Hall 11am-12:30pm) -_

Footstepz Football (Wedsnesdays, Sports Hall 5-7pm) - admin@footstepz.org

Peace Group (Football, Sports Hall 7-8pm) —
Red Sea Group (Football, Sports Hall 8-9pm) -@
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Church Group (General Area, Sundays & Wednesdays”

Youth Hubs Project (General Area, Thursdays 4:30pm — 7pm) - Jane.Brueseke @walthamforest.gov.uk

Hajer (Football, Sports Hall Thursdays 9-10pm) -
Al Jazeera (Football, Sports Hall Fridays 5:30-6:30pm) -
Sharif Group (Football, Sports Hall Friday 7pm-8:30pm) -

Secretary of the Metropolitan Essex District Cricket Board (Cricket, Sports Hall Saturdays 9am-1pm) -

Jo Le (Badminton, Sports Hall Saturdays 1:30pm-4:30pm) a

Avengers CC (Cricket Sports Hall, Saturdays & Sundays) —a





